From: Hughes, Solomon

To: Daniel Dominguez

Cc: James Amos; Robinson, John; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: Re: ADU #816, SDE 31 #9

Date: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:58:44 AM

Daniel,

ADU 816

This closure request is approved as written. BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
liability, should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination
that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, any other aspects of the natural
environment, human health, or if the location does not properly reclaim. In such an event that
location does not re-vegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator
will be asked to address the location until contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations.

SDE 31-09

This closure request is approved as written. BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
liability, should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination
that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, any other aspects of the natural
environment, human health, or if the location does not properly reclaim. In such an event that
location does not re-vegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator
will be asked to address the location until contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations.

Bests,

Sol

Sol Hughes

Environmental Protection Division
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM
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Office: 575.234.5951
Cell: 575.499.3378

On Mon, Apr 13, 2015 at 11:37 AM, Daniel Dominguez <ddominguezepi@gmail.com>
wrote:
Gentlemen,

Attached in PDF is the Closure Proposal for the ADU #816 and the No Further Action
Proposal for the SDE 31 #9. Both sites are operated by XTO Energy.

Sincerely,
ENVIRONMENTAL PLUS, INC.

Daniel Dominguez
Environmental Consultant/Safety Director

Environmental Plus, Inc.
P.O. Box 1558

2100 Avenue ‘O’
Eunice, NM 88231
(575) 631-0401 (Cell)
(575) 394-3481 (Office)
(575) 394-2601 (fax)
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